RE: 2005776 - MarketXcel (P22-64243)
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To "APACFM'; 0 "Amzad Ali'; © 'Dharmesh Tripathi'; © deepti@market-xcel.com; 06-09-202

© gurupreet.saini@market-xcel.com
Cc "Yana Dowvzhenko'; (0 'APACOSS'; C raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com
raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com <raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com=>
Subject: RE: 2005776 - MarketXcel (P22-64243)

Hi Amzad,
Thanks for sending this over. We are feasible to deliver the completes at CPI of USD 2.25
Kindly let us know in case of further queries.

**The CPI is exclusive of taxes, and it will vary in case of any change in IR. Also, in case of rejection:
more than 15%, we would be needing raw data from your end.

Regards,
Anshika Chugh
+91-9654677531
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From: Amzad Ali <Amzad.Ali@Toluna.com>

Sent: 06 September 2022 05:46 PM

To: bids@market-xcel.com; APAC.FM <APAC.FM@Toluna.com>

Cc: Yana Dovzhenko <Yana.Dovzhenko@Toluna.com>; APACOSS <APACOSS@Toluna.com>;
raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com

Subject: Re: 2005776 - MarketXcel (P22-64243)

Hi Anshika,

Let's go ahead. Please provide your redirects.

Best Regards,

Amzad Ali
Sr. Global Network Manager



